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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:51 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Update - The Goldberg Mineral Auction *

  

               

 Announcing a Special Mineral Auction! 

 

We are happy to announce our participation in two new upcoming mineral 

auctions, the first of which is being conducted by Goldberg Auctioneers in 

Beverly Hills, California on November 6th, 2010! The second auction will 

be conducted by another major auction house and will be announced 

shortly. The Goldberg Mineral Auction will feature a selection of many 

of our finest museum quality mineral specimens as well as some fine 

minerals from other well known dealer friends. I encourage everyone to 

visit the auction webpage and browse through the offering. Bids may be 

placed online or by phone though Goldberg Auctioneers. For information 

on how to register to place an auction bid or bids, please visit this link:  

http://www.goldbergcoins.com/bidding/index.shtml 
 

* Here is your direct link to the Mineral Auction Page! * 

  

Bids may also be placed online using this Live Auction Website! 

 

This is a live auction and will have a viewing session and live floor bidding. 

To view the lots in person, please visit the Goldberg Auction Offices prior to 
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November 6th at 350 South Beverly Drive, Suite 350, Beverly Hills, 

California. 

The Live Floor Bidding will take place on November 6th beginning at 10 AM. 

For more information, please call 310-551-2646 or 1-800-978-2646. 
 

Contact Information  
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